From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Jimmy Mares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel

Expenses) INQ 14-210

INQ 14-210

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4:48 PM

To: Mares, Dimitrios (RER)

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M, {COE)

Subject: RE: ING - Jimmy Mares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources {Travel Expenses)

Mr, Mares:

The prohibitions of Section 2-11.1{w} apply to any county contractor. If an entity receives funds from the County, and,
pursuant the grant of County funds enters into an agreement with the County regarding how those funds will be spent,
then it is a county contractor. On the other hand, there is an exception for travel expenses paid by other governmental
entities or by organizations of which the County is a member if the travel is related to that membership. So even if The
Beacon Council and Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau are County contractors, they could still contribute if
the County is a member of those organizations and the travel is related to that membership. | do not have the facts to
answer these questions, but | assume that the information is readily avzilable to you.

Joe Centorino

From: Nares, Dimitrios {(RER)

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: RE: INGQ - Jimmy Mares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel Expenses)

Hello Mr. Centorino:

Thanks again for your opinion regarding this matter. Could you please further clarify whether entities such as The
Beacon Council and Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau who receive a portion of their funding from the
County are considered County contractors, vendors, services providers, bidders of proposers. We need to determine if
we can receive sponsorship revenue from them as well,

Regards,

Jimmy

From: Centorino, Joseph {COE)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 4:27 PM

To: MNares, Dimitrios (RER)

Cc: Gelfman, Josh (RER); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. {COE); Sanchez, Gerald (CAQ); Diaz, Jose "Pepe” (DIST12)
Subject: ING - Jimmy Nares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel Expenses)

Mr. Nares;



You have inguired in your capacity as Chief, Economic Development and International Trade Unit of the Miami-Dade
County Regulatory and Economic Resources Department, regarding the ethical propriety of accepting a $15,000
sponsorship from Odebrecht USA, a Miami-Dade County contractor, to fund a Business Development Mission to Brazil
during November. You have explained that a county-created and staffed 501{c}{3) organization, Trade Mission Center of
the Americas, is the entity that is actually collecting the sponsorship and registration fees that will be used to fund the
mission. That arganization is overseen by a County board, the International Trade Consortium {ITC), which is chaired by
Commissioner Jose "Pepe” Diaz (District 12).

Odebrecht, in response to a flyer generated by your agency, has contributed 515,000 as an exclusive Platinum Sponsor
of the trip. At this point the $15,000 is 2/3 of the monies that have been contributed. You are continuing to seek other
sponsorships and anticipate that there will be a number of private individuals or antities that will pay the 51100
registration fee to attend the event, but who will be responsible for their own travel and lodging expenses, It s
anticipated that the delegation will be led by Mayor Carlos Gimenez and will include Commissioner Diaz, yourself, and
one other employee of your agency (all of whom will have their travel, lodging and incidental expenses paid out of the
sponsaorship and registration fees), and an as yet undetermined number of paid registrants.

Section 2-11.1{w} of the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance provides that no county
official or employee “shall accept, directly or indirectly, any travel expenses, including, but not limited to, transportation,
lodging, meals, registration fees and incidentals, from any County contractor, vendor, service provider, hidder ar
proposer.” This provision may be waived by a majority vote of the County Commission.

Inasmuch as Section 2-11.1(w) would prohibit Odebrecht from directly or indirectly paying for the travel, lodging and
incidentals of County officlals and employees an this trip, it is my opinion that the public officials and employees
involved could not go on this trip and thereby accept these paid expenses, without a waiver granted by the Board of
County Commissioners. Acceptance of sponsorships from persons or entities that are not County contractors, vendors
or services providers would not be prohibited under the aforesaid section.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsal
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Nares, Dimitrios (RER)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 3:44 PM

To: Centoring, Joseph (COE)

Ce: Gelfman, Josh (RER)}

Subject: FW: sponsorship question - Business Developmeant Mission to Brazil

Hello Mr. Centorino:

Thank you for your time in discussing the details of the possible sponsorship of Odebrecht for our business developmant
mission to Brazil in Movember. Below is the response from Odebrecht showing interast in sponsoring our mission after
they received a Save-the-Date blast e-mail communication from our office in August. Also attached for your information
are the complete registration package (1" attachment) along with the Sponsorship information (2™ attachment). The
Trade Mission Center of the Americas, Inc. {TMC) which is referenced in the registration is the 501c3 non-profit through
which we route all mission revenues (including sponsorships) and mission expenses as we discussed. | will await your
decision before processing sponsorship payment from Oderbrecht.

Thanks again and please let me know if you have any additional questions.
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Regards,

Jimmy Mares

Chief

Economic Development and International Trade Unit (EDIT)
Department of Regulatory and Economic Rescurces (RER)
Miami-Dade County

111 MW 1st Street, 19" Floor

Miami, FL 33128

{385) 375-4626

hares@miamidade. gov

From: Thals Reiss [mailto:treiss@odebrecht.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 3:23 PM

To: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria (RER)

Cc: Mares, Dimitrios {(RER)

Subject: RE: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Thanks. Do you also have a tentative agenda?

Thais Reiss

Corporate Cammunications tralss@adebracht, com
|: +1 {305} 341-8861
ODEBRECHT
YZARS
Odebrecht USA Vi 5001 8361

201 Alharmbra Circle - Sute 1400
Coral Gables, FL 33134
wauy, odebrecht.com

From: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria (RER) [mailto:mdreyfu@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 15:1%

To: Thais Reiss

Cc: Nares, Dimitrios (RER)

Subject: RE: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Thais,

Hi. Please find attached the sponsorship levels,
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.
Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert

Senior Trade Developer
Economic Development and International Trade (EDIT)



Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
111 NW 1 Street, 12" floor

Miami, FL 33128

Tal: 305.375.3885; Fax: 305.679.7895

From: Thais Reiss [malito:treiss@odebrecht.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria {RER)

Subject: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Good afternoon Maria, how have you been?

i would like to learn about the sponsorship levels for this trade mission, please.

Looking forward to hearing back from you,

Thais Reiss
Corporate Communications trelss@odebrecht. com
: ( +1(305)341-8861
ODEBRECHT
TEARS
Odebrecht USA Voil 5001 3361

201 Alhambra Cirde - Suite 1400
Zoral Gables, FL 33134
vrae, odebrecht. com

From: Moss, Elizabeth (RER) [mailto:emoss@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Moss, Elizabeth (RER)

Subject: SAVE-THE-DATES: Business Development Misslon to Brazil

Dear Business Associate:

We cordially invite you to "Save-The-Dates” for the Business Development Mission to
Sao Paulo and Rio de Janeiro, Brazil scheduled for November 11 — 19th, 2014. This
mission is organized by the Economic Development and International Trade (EDIT) Unit
of Miami-Dade County, and will be led by Mayor Carlos A. Gimenez and Commissioner
and Chair of the International Trade Consartium (ITC) Board of Directors, Jose "Pepe”
Diaz.

The market prospects and leading sectors for U.5. exports in Brazil include:
Aerospace/Aviation, Computers and Parts, Construction, Medical Equipment and
Supplies, Information and Communication Technology, Sporting Goods, Travel
and Tourism, Education, Safety and Security, and Professional Services.



The mission registration package outlining airfare and lodging will be released

soon, Sponsorship opportunities are available for your consideration, and may be
review by opening the enclosed attachment. Please contact Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert via
email mdreyfu@miamidade.gov or 305-375-3885 for additional information and
sponsorships. We welcome and look forward to your participation.

Esse e-mail foi verificado pela Messagel.abs Email Security System,
Para mais informagdes visite
hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email




From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. {(COE)

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Jimmy Nares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel

Expenses)- ING 14-210

INC 14-210

From: MNares, Dimitrios (RER)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Cc: Gelfman, Josh (RER); Diaz-Greco, Gllma M. (COE); Sanchez, Gerald (CAQ); Diaz, Jose "Pepe” (DIST12)

Subject: RE: ING - Jimmy Nares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel Expenses)

Thank you Mr. Centorine, We will politely decline the sponsorship from Odebrecht.
Regards,

Jimmy

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 4:27 PM

To: Nares, Dimitrios (RER)

Ce: Gelfman, Jash (RER); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Sanchez, Gerald (CAQ); Diaz, Jose "Pepe” (DIST12)
Subject: INQ - Jimmy Nares, Miami-Dade County Dept. of Regulatory and Economic Resources (Travel Expenses)

Mir. Mares:

You have inquired in your capacity as Chief, Economic Development and International Trade Unit of the Miami-Dade
County Regulatory and Economic Resources Depariment, regarding the ethical propriety of accepting a 515,000
sponsorship from Odebrecht USA, a Miami-Dade County contractor, to fund a Business Development Mission to Brazil
during November. You have explained that a county-created and staffed 501(c)({3) organization, Trade Mission Center of
the Americas, is the entity that is actually collecting the sponsorship and registration fees that will be used to fund the
mission. That organization is overseen by a County board, the International Trade Consortium (ITC), which is chaired by
Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz (District 12).

Odebrecht, in response to a flyer generated by your agency, has contributed 515,000 as an exclusive Platinum Sponsor
of the trip. At this point the $15,000 is 2/3 of the monies that have been contributed. You are continuing to seek ather
sponsorships and anticipate that there will be a number of private individuals or entities that will pay the 51100
registration fee to attend the event, but who will be responsible for their own travel and lodging expenses. Itis
anticipated that the delegation will be led by Mayor Carlos Gimenez and will include Commissioner Diaz, yourself, and
one other employee of your agency (all of whom will have their travel, lodging and incidental expenses paid out of the
sponsorship and registration feas), and an as yet undetermined number of paid registrants.

Section 2-11,1{w}) of the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance provides that no county
official or employee “shall accept, directly or indirectly, any travel expenses, including, but not limited to, transportation,
lodging, meals, registration fees and incidentals, from any County contractor, vendor, service provider, bidder or
preposer.” This provision may be waived by a majority vote of the County Commission.



Inasmuch as Section 2-11.1{w} would prohibit Odebrecht from directly or indirectly paying for the travel, lodging and
incidentals of County officials and employees an this trip, it s my opinion that the public officials and employees
involved could not go on this trip and thereby accept these paid expenses, without a waiver granted by the Board of
County Commissioners. Acceptance of spensorships from persons or entities that are not County contractors, vendors
or services providers would not be prohibited under the aforesaid section.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Nares, Dimitrios (RER)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 3:44 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Cc: Gelfman, Josh (RER)

Subject: FW: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Helle Mr. Centorino:

Thank you for your time in discussing the details of the possible sponsorship of Odebrecht for our business development
mission to Brazil in November. Below is the response from Odebracht showing interest in sponsoring our mission after
they received a Save-the-Date blast e-mail communication from our office in August, Also attached for your information
are the complete registration package (1* attachment) along with the Sponsorship information (2™ attachment). The
Trade Mission Center of the Americas, Inc. (TMC) which is referenced in the registration is the 501c3 non-profit through
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

Jimmy Nares

Chief

Economic Development and International Trade Unit (EDIT)
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources (RER)
Miami-Dade County

111 MW 1st Street, 19" Floor

Miami, FL 33128

(385) 375-4626

haresfimiamidade. gov

From: Thais Relss [mailto:treiss@odebrecht.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 3:23 PM

To: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria (RER}

Cc: Nares, Dimitrios (RER)

Subject: RE: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Thanks. Do you also have a tentative agenda?



Thais Reiss

Corporate Communications kralss@odebrecht.cam
t +1 (305) 341-8861
ODEBRECHT
YEARS
Odebrecht Usa Voir 5001 G861

201 Alharmbra Cirche - Suite 1400
Coral Gables, FL 33134
wiww, odebrecht.com

From: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria [RER) [mallto:mdrevfu@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 15:19

To: Thais Relss

Cc: Mares, Dimitrios (RER)

Subject: RE: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil

Thais,

Hi. Please find attached the sponsorship levels,
Let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks.

Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert

Senior Trode Developer

Economic Development and International Trade (EDIT)
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
111 NW 1 Street, 12 floor

Miami, FL 33128

Tel: 305.375.3885; Fax: 305.679.7895

From: Thais Reiss [mailta:trei recht.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 3:15 PM
To: Dreyfus-Ulvert, Maria (RER)

Subject: sponsorship question - Business Development Mission to Brazil
Good afternoon Maria, how have you been?
| would like to learn about the sponsorship levels for this trade mission, please.

Looking forward to hearing back from you,



Thais Reiss

Corporate Communications treiss@aodebracht, com
|; +1 {305} 341-8861
ODEBRECHT
YEARS
Odebrecht USA Vioip 5001 8861

201 Alhambra Circle - Suite 1400
Coral Gables, FL 33134
wiwia, odebrecht.com

From: Moss, Elizabeth (RER) [mailto:emoss@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Moss, Elizabeth (RER)
Subject: SAVE-THE-DATES: Business Development Mission to Brazil

Dear Business Associate:

We cordially invite you to “Save-The-Dates” for the Business Development Mission to
Sao Paulo and Rio de Janeiro, Brazil scheduled for November 11 — 19th, 2014. This
mission is organized by the Economic Development and International Trade (EDIT} Unit
of Miami-Dade County, and will be led by Mayor Carlos A. Gimenez and Commissioner
and Chair of the International Trade Consortium (ITC) Board of Directors, Jose “Pepe”
Diaz.

The market prospects and leading sectors for U.S. exports in Brazil include:
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

soon. Sponsorship opportunities are available for your consideration, and may be
review by opening the enclosed attachment. Please contact Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert via
email mdreyfu@miamidade.gov or 305-375-3885 for additional information and
sponsorships. We welcome and look forward to your participation.

Esse e-mail foi verificado pela Messagelabs Email Security System.
Para mais informagdes visite
http:/f'www.messagelabs.com/email




DN, CARLOS A, GIMENEZ HUN. JOSE “PRIE" DIAZ
MAYOR o COUNTY COMMISSIONER
INTERNATIONAL TIRAE CORBURTIUM BOARD CHATRMAN

Peiar Fusliess Associate;

Wi are plaased te invite you o Joio us on Miami-Dade Couniy's official Business Development Mission i
Reavail (Fanr Tidbo & Hi e Janeien] Noveimbere 17 - 19, 2004 1 ipission i arganised by e Boosoin i
Pevelopment & Internmlonal Teade Wnt (EDIT) of Miami-Dade County's Department of Repgedatary sl
Eeonemic Hesources.

I'he objectives of the mission are to:
v Pursue internstions] busioess and bade opportunities with Braeilian businessos;
s Highlight the County's exceptional rrade Infrastricoire g an Ingsimational trade huly and
e Foster bilateral trade, commercial ties, ourism ang cultwral exchanpes between Minmi-Dade
County dnd Brazi,

Brazll Is the world's filth {&%] largest country n teems of land mass apd popularion, wirh 197 milllon
poopla. 1t {5 o membey of the BRICS (Brazil, Russia, [ndis, Ching and South Alrica) group of major
sinarping national economies, and by 2029, Ity growing middle closs iy expected to help make the country
the world's 5™ largest consumer market. Brazil is also South Flovida's largest trading partner, with el
trade of $16 billion {2013} Moy hosting a sowoth FIFA Woald Cop that comclisded in Taly 2014, Bragl is
et host ariakler spoits megs ovent = The Qlymjics, in 2016,

Mission !]-l'rl.i'.'ﬁi-]ﬂm will |:.'|£]'ﬂ:':i‘t-_': Itimiiess oppoctnities and participals o pee-aranped ane-to-one
lusiinsoss mumiings, faoive ctomizad irade briefings snd partivipate In networking meetings with
Brasiiian bosiness leaders and povernment officials, The best market prospects and leading sectors for
115 exports include: Aerospace/Aviation, Compatars & Parts, Constructian, Education, Information &
Communications Technadogy, Meitical Equipment & Suppties, Professional Servives, Sufoty & Sevarity,
Sparting Goads, Teavel & Taurigm,

We ara cartabn that this mission will bo bancefickal 1o it and your srganizativn, The mission Registration
Pockage s onclosed and we loek forward to your particlpation. Please contact Maria Oreyfus-Ulvert,
Senior Trade Speclalist for details about the misstan, M’;&. Preyfus aan he reachai at [305) 3753885 or &r

e

Sincerely, ‘_;‘? L / 7

Al :
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Economic Development & International Trade Unit
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources, Miami-Dade County

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO SAO PAULO AND RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL
NOVEMBER 11-19, 2014

REGISTRATION DEADLINE IS THURSDAY, OCTOBER 2nd, 2014

MISSION REGISTRATION PACKAGE:

MiAM

AIRFARE

Negotiated group roundtrip airfare arranged
through Air Projects Inc.

Flease contact Ms. Natalie Borghini at Air Projects at
305.373.6565 or via email at Natalfe@airprojects.com to
book recommended flights on TAM Airlines.

LODGING

SAOD PAULO

= 4 nights hotel lodging at the Hilton Sao Paulo Morumbi
Hotel
Check-in date - Tuesday, November 11th, 2014
Check-out date - Saturday, November 15th, 2014

RIC DE JANEIRO

« 3 nights hotel lodging at the JW Marriott Hotel
Check-in date - Saturday, November 15th, 2014
Check-out date - Tuesday, November 18th, 2014

Upon registration, EDIT will provide participants
a reservation code to make hotel reservations at a
discounted rate available until October 2nd, 2014,

GROUND TRANSPORTATION

» Includes airport transfers for recommended flights
and transfers from hotels to official meeting venues.

OFFICIAL MEETINGS AND MEALS

« Access fo targeted business to business meetings

« Meetings and briefings by local business
organizations and government agencies.

» Meetings with high level government officials.

« In-country briefing by the U.S. Commercial
Service.

» Official networking receptions and seminars.

» Some meals.

Total estimated cost of mission per

person: $4,115 {including airfare, hotel, and
registration fee)
Subject to change after October 2, 2014

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

U.S. citizens need a visa to travel to Brazil. U.S.
Residents and Non-US citizens should contact the
Consulate General of Brazil in Miami. For information
regarding visa requirements please visit:  hipay
miami.itamaraty.gov.brien-usfvisas_general_information.xml

Consulate General of Brazil in Miami
Aftn. Ms. Alyssa Baracat
80 SW 8th Street, Suite 2600,
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 285-8201
Email: visa.miami@itamaraty.gov_br or
alyssa.baracat@itamaraty.gov.br

For recommended vaccinations please visit the Center
for Disease Control and Prevention at www.cde.gov

The registration fee per person is

non-refundable and non-transferable:
{To be paid by October 2, 2014)

[Please see Registration Form for Details]

For information please contact:

Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert, Senior Trade Developer
Economic Development & International Trade
111 N.W, First Street, 12th Floor, Miami, FL 33128
Tel: 305-375-3885/1254; Fax: 305-673-7805
E-ail: mdreyfu@miamidade gov;

www.miamidade. govibusiness/international-trade.asp

Mission supported hy:

Chamber of Commenos
of Florida

BTH b B BE o B RAL ED PRty B A=



Economic Development & International Trade Unit
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources, Miami-Dade County

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO BRAZIL
NOVEMBER 11-19, 2014

PARTICIPANT REGISTRATION FORM
(Please complete and return this form along with payment to EDIT by October 2, 2014)
First Name: Last Name: Suffix;
[As it appears on your passport]

Title: Signature: Dale:

EDIT cannof guarantes negoliated aifare and hotel rates for more than 20 parficipants. STANDARD |PARTICIPANT'S

After the first 20 participants reglster andfor the regisiration deadiine passes, different aifare COST COST

and holel rafes may apply. (PAID TO TMC)

A. REGISTRATION FEE PER PARTICIPANT*
By registering for this misgion, paricipants will gain access fo business to business (BZB) matchmaking %$1,100
meatings in Sao Paulo and Rio de Janeiro underwritten by mission partner™, briefings, ground transpor- Paid to THC
tatien, official meetings and seminars, networking reception (s), some mesls and coffes breaks, and
access o discounted lodging and aifare.

* Registration fee has been offset by grant to pay for B2B meetings and other mission related
expenses.

** The number of companies that can gain access to B2B meetings is limited to the first 15 that
register, The scheduling of B2B meetings depends on companies’ market suitability and cannot
be guaranteed.

Registration fee is not refundabie.

B. ADDITIONAL CHARGES - IF APPLICABLE"
* SEE “IMPORTANT MISSION INFORMATION" PAGE 4

GRAND TOTAL PER PERSON PAID TO TRADE MISSION CENTER OF THE AMERICAS [A+B]

Participants are responsible for making their own travel arrangements with STANDARD
designated airline and hotels, Please contact Ms. Nataliz Borghini with Air Projects at cosT
305.373.6565 or via email at Matalie@airprojects.com to book recommended flights,
Seals are limited and available on a first-come-first-served basis, &
A. ROUND-TRIP AIRFARE ECONOMY CLASS - COST PER PERSON NON-STOP
MIAMI - SAQ PAULO - RIO DE JANEIRO - MIAMI (non-stop) $976
Economy Class ticket on TAM Airlines {Estimated cost,
{Price is subject to change after October 2, 2014) Inchuding thxes)
B. LODGING AT THE HILTON SAO PAULO MORUMBI HOTEL, SAO PAULO
{Includes breakfast)

$1,040
Hotel cost for single/double occupancy at $260 per room x 4 nights - November 11-14,
2014 Approx.
Reserve rooms before October 2nd. Cancelfation fees may apply. & X
C. LODGING AT THE JW MARRIOTT HOTEL, RIO DE JANEIRO N
{Includes breakfast)
Hotel cost for single/double occupancy at $333 per room x 3 nights - November 15-17, $999
2014 Apprax.
Reserve rooms before October Znd, Cancellation fees may apply.

N




Economic & International Trade Unit
Department of Regulatory & Economic Resources, Miami-Dade County

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO BRAZIL
NOVEMEER 11-18, 2014

MIAM

PARTICIPANT INFORMATION & COMPANY PROFILE
{Please complete and return this form along with payment by October 2, 2014}

PERSONAL INFORMATION

First Name: Last Name: Suffix:
[As it appears on your passport)
Mationality: Passport Number:; DOB :

[Month, Day, Year]
Indicate Any Special Needs:

ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

Mame of Business Organization

Your Title:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
E-Mail: Website:

Business Phone: Mobile Phone:

Year Established: Wumber of Employees. Annual Sales:

INDUSTRY SECTOR [Please check the sector that applies to your business]

o Aerospace/ Aviation o Medical Equipment and Supplies
o Computers and Computer Parts o Professional Services

o Construction o Safety and Security

o Education o Sporting Goods

o Information and Communications Technology r Travel and Tourism

o Other:

INDICATE YOUR MAIN OBJECTIVE FOR PARTICIPATING IN THIS MISSION:
o Buying oSelling o Other

DESCRIBE YOUR PRODUCTS/SERVICES (INCLUDE HS CODE):

INDICATE THE TYPES OF AGENCIES/BUSINESSES YOU WOULD LIKE TO MEET DURING THIS MISSION:

IMPORTANT!

Please emaif company logo, a paragraph of your biographical information and a recent passpori-sized photograph
in jpeg format to: mdreyfuf@miamidade.gov. The information provided will be used to prepare the delegates’ brochure.




Economic Development & International Trade Unit
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources, Miami-Dade County

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO BRAZIL
NOVEMBER 11-19, 2014 @
MIAM
PARTICIPANT REGISTRATION FORM

(Please complete and return this form along with payment to EDIT by October 2, 2014)

METHOD OF PAYMENT & REGISTRATION INSTRUCTIONS:
tt CREDIT CARD: PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THE ATTACHED CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM.

o CHECK NUMBER : TOTAL AMOUNT:

MAKE YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO: TRADE MISSION CENTER OF THE AMERICAS, INC.
{A 5% OF FACE AMOUNT OF CHECK WILL BE CHARGED FOR NON-SUFFICIENT FUND (BAD) CHECKS.)

TO REGISTER:

1. COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM AND THE PARTICIPANT'S PROFILE FORM [ONE PER
PERSON]

2. SEND PAYMENT FOR REGISTRATION FEE, B2B BUSINESS MEETINGS AND ADDITIONAL
CHARGES AS APPLICABLE TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE UNIT- 111 NW First Street, 12th Floor,
Miami, FL 33128, OR FAX TO: 305-679-78895.

3. EACH PARTICIPANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR RESERVATION, CONFIRMING THEIR
CHECK-IN AND CHECK-OUT DATES AND SETTLING LODGING COSTS WITH HOTELS.

IMPORTANT MISSION INFORMATION!

« The number of participants for this mission is limited to 20. Final selection of mission participants will be
confirmed by Staff after determining sector suitability and market potential.

s The number of companies that can gain access to B2B meetings is limited to the first 15 that register.
The scheduling of B2B meetings depends on companies’ market suitability and cannot be guaranteed,

» The registration fee is non-refundable and non-transferable after payment.

+ Each participant is responsible for confirming the check-in and check-out dates and settling lodging costs
with the hotels. Lodging prices quoted above might vary according to the currency exchange rate
at the time of payment.

The following additional charges will to accessed to participants as indicated below:
A. §150 - Late registration fee for participants filing after October 2, 2014. EDIT cannot guarantee

negotiated airfare and hotel rates thereafter or pre-arranged B2B meetings.
B. $100 - fee for making separate hotel and/for airline arrangements.

Your signing of this registration form binds you to all the terms and reguirements of this mission. Agency reserves the
right of cancellation and the right to change the mission program/ itinerary on-site at any time. Participants agree, at all
times and hereafter, to hold harmless and indemnify Miami-Dade County , TMC, its staff and Board of Directors, TMC
contributing organizations, sponsors, agents, affillates and volunteers from errors, omissions, or actions that may resuit
from this mission.



Economic Development & International Trade Unit
Department of Regulatory & Economic Resources, Miami-Dade County

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO BRAZIL
November 11-19, 2014

MIAM

CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Payment of Registration Fee and Additional Charges only)

{Piease complete and retumn this form to the address provided below by October 2, 2014)

111 NW First Street, 12th floor
Miami, FL 33128
Tel: 305-375-3885/1254; Fax: 305-679-7895

(Name as it appears on credit card)

hereby authorize Miami-Dade County (EDIT), TMC and/or its affiliates to charge my credit card for the
registration fee and additional charges (if applicable) for:

The Business and Trade Development Mission to Brazil, November 11-19, 2014

Additional information for your reference regarding the charge;

Credit Card Information:

o American Express o MasterCard o Visa

Credit card number: ... ... Expirationdate: ... e
Security code: ........... . Total Amountcharged $...........o i

(2 digit code on reserve side of MasterCard or Viss) OR
{4 digit coda o front side of Amencan Exprass Card)

Billing Address (as provided to issuing bank):

CY. vt et State: ........o.ceeveeene Zip COUE: ..o
Phone: ... FAX i, Eall o e e s

By signing this form, cardholder acknowledges receipt of services described above for the total amount shown and
agrees to perform the obligations set forth in the Cardholder’s agreement with the issuer.

Cardholder's Signature:. .. ... i BB s e e e e

FOR OFFICE USE:

Date Received: ..., ARPIOVE BY



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE UNIT MIAMI
DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AND ECONOMIC RESOURCES
(RER) OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

BUSINESS AND TRADE DEVELOPMENT MISSION TO BRAZIL
NOVEMBER 11™ - 18™ 2014

MISSION PARTNERSHIF SPONSOR LEVELS

Platinum Level - $7,500*
s«  Complimentary mission registration fees for two (2) participants {$1,600)
Invite up to 3 guests to luncheon or netwarking reception
Recognition as prime sponsor at all mission official events including luncheon/reception
Speaking opportunity for sponsor remarks during all official meetings
Corporate logo on all mission materials
Full-page advertisement in mission briefing booklet

Logo on registration form
*(May secure exclusive sponsorship by business sector for an additional $7,500)

Gold Level - $5,000
Complimentary mission registration fee for one (1) participant {$800)
Invite up to 2 guests to luncheon or networking reception
Recogniticn as sponsor at all mission official events including luncheon/receptions
Corporate logo on all mission materials
Full-page advertisement in mission briefing booklet

Siiver Level - $3,000
= Recognition as sponsor at all agenda events
+ Corporate logo on all mission materials
+ Half-page advertisement in mission briefing booklet

Executive Level - $1,500
+ Corporate logo on all mission materials
« Recognition at all agenda events

Please make check payable to:

Trade Mission Center of the Americas, Inc. and mail to:
Economic Development and Intermational Trade (EDIT)
Stephen P. Clark Center

111 NW 1* Street, 12" Floor

Miami, FL 33128

Or to pay by credit card:
Please complete credit card authorization form and fax to 305-679-7895

For further information please contact:

Maria Dreyfus-Ulvert

Senior Trade Developer

Economic Development and International Trade Unit,

Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources (RER), Miami-Dade County
Tel. (305)375-3885 - email:mdreyfu@miamidade.gov - www.miamidade.gov




